## **Council Constitution** ed from first page)

ted, to investigate any appeal ion 4...To promote a better un nding between the faculty and th t body.

ARTICLE III. MEMBERSHIP

Section 1 The members from the Senior class shall be as follows the Senior prevident, the chairman of the Honor Committee, the president of the Athletic Association, the chairman of the Student Tribunal, the editor in chief of the Collegian, and twelvo men to be socied from the different schools, in proportion to the number of students in each school.

proportion to the number of students in each school. Sections 2 The members of the Junitor set of the Junitor eless, and nine men to be chosen from the different schools in proportion to the number of students in each school Section 3 The Sophomore members while be the president of the class and one man to be elected by the popu-inr vote of the Sophomore class. Section 4 After the election of the Freshman prediduct he shall be al-lowed to all say take part in all discus-sions pertaining to his class Section 5 The president of the sca-ond year, two year sericultural students what he allowed to sin is the Courd with a scale of the scale of the sca-ond year, two year sericultural students what he allowed to sin is the Courd and the scale of the scale of the scale on the scale of the scale of the scale on the scale of the scale on the scale of the sc

Section 6 The members shall be ected at a time following regular elec

tion of class officers Section 7 The term of office shall b one year.

ARTICLE IV. DUTIES OF MEMBER

-o-Section 1 It shall be the duty of each asmber to attend all meetings and to oto upon all matters brough before he Council except when he is ex-used because he is personally inter-sted in the case

ARTICLE V. OFFICERS

ARTICLE VI. MEETINOS

----Section 1 The regular meetings of Council shall be bi-weekly but the Pros-ident shall have the power to call a meeting at the written request of any ten members of the two upper classes. . Section 2 The records of all meet-ings shall be accessible to any student

ART. VIL POWERS OF COUNCIL

. Section 1. The Council shall consider and act upon such maters as may be brought before it by the President of the Collego, by the Faculty or by any student.

student. Section 2 The Council may origi-pate and act upon all matters per-taining to the conduct of the student body; final action to be taken by the student body in mass meeting. Section 3 The Council shall have the power to summon any student to oppoar boforo it and to conduct such investigation as it may deem just and proper.

proper. Hection 4 Upon investigation hold before the Student Council any member of the faculty may be requested to at-tond as a witness or to aid the Council in such matters

such matters iellon 5 (A) The Council shall have power to discipline or dismilsa any dent subject to the approval of the uity, if any appeal be taken b) No student shall be publicly dis-sed without the consent of the Pres-atter 10 council and the council and the council and astice 10 council and the council and the council and astice 10 council and the council and the council and astice 10 council and the council and the council and astice 10 council and the co

ident of the College Section 6 Any vacancy occurring in the Council shall be filled within two woelds after such vacancy shall occur, and in the same mannor in which the office was previously filled Section 7 Any member 6c this Council may be expelled by a vote of two-thirds of its members for miscon-duct or neglect of duties Bection 8 The Council shall have au-hority on oligibility of contestants in any class contests Section 9 The Council shall have au-

Section 9 The Council shall have uthority to regulate the time of con-

53

1.5

tests. Socilon 10 All actions of the Coun-cil shall be final except in cases of log-islation, in which cases they must be approved by the majority of members present at a mass meeting of the three upper classes. Section 11 The Student Council shall have the right to assume all the powers necessary to execute and carry out the afore mentioned powers and duties.

ART. VIII. THE STUDENT BOARD

Section 1 The Student Council shall elect three members to the Student Board which shall convey to the Pres-dent of the College such actions as the Council shall deem necessary

Section 2 The Student Board shall consist of the Presidents of the three upper classes and two men of the Se-nior class and one from the Junior class.

8 The President of the Se-shall be President of the pard. Social Board. Social 4 The members at large hall be elected by a majority vote of he Council members of their respec-tive classes immediately after the

heir re after classes immedia ion of the Council. ART. IX. THE HONOR COMMITTEE

Section 1 The rolling Student Coun-il shall elect between the first and hirty-first of May an Honor Commit-ee, which shall have charge of all ju-licial and executive affairs of the fonor System.

Jonor System. Section 8 Composition—The Honor Committee shall consist of three seniors we juniors and one sephemore. Section 3 The vice president of the Senior class shall be one of the three waiters and shall act us the chairman.

All members shall be elect-erm of one year with the 

exception of the chairman. Section 5 Student Board membe hall be fneligible for election to mer bership on the committee. Section 6 At loast one of the men bers of the Council shall have been member of the Fioner Committees t hovelous year. ART, IN, THE STUDENT TRIBUNAL

Section 1 The Student Council shall elect at its organization meeting a Stu-dent Tribunal which shall have charge of all the College customs and shall have power to interpret them.

Nection 3 Composition-The Stu-dent Tribunal shall consist of three soniors, one of whom shall be chair-man, four juniors, and five sophomores

man, four juniors, and not sophomore Section \$ All membors of the trib unni shall be elected for a term of on year year Saction 4 Student Board members shall be incligible for membership on the tribunal. Section 5 At least two of the mem-bers shall have been members of the tibunal during the previous year.

ARTICLE XI. AMENDMENTS

This Constitution may be amended by two-thirds vote of the Student Coun-il to be ratified by a two-thirds vote of the three upper classes in mass two-.. cil to be of the outing

BY-LAWS

BY-IAWS
1. Cushing's Rules of Order shall be used in govening the meetings of the Council accept when they confict with this Constitution and By-Laws
2. The President of the Council shall preside at all meetings. If a shall preside at all meetings and the shall preside at all meetings of the students which are called by the Council 3. The President of the Council 3. The President of the Council 4. The Vice-president shall preside at all meetings of the students which are called by the Council 4. The Vice-president shall preside at all meetings. The President of the Council 4. The Vice-president shall preside at the Council 4. The Vice-president shall preside the the dustriate a quorum to do budness.
8. Attent Council. Tribunal and Honor Committee, present it to the interclass treasurer, who will divide the expense equally among the four classes 8. Attentance—Any member absent more than two consecutive times with out excesser.
9. These hy-laws may be amended by

successor. 9 These by-laws may be amended by majority vote of the members pres-nt at any meeting

INTERCLASS BASEBALL SEASON IS STARTED

INTERCLASS SCHEDULE

May 8—Seniors vs Freshmen May 9—Seniors vs Sophomore May 11—Sophomores vs Fresh

May 9-Benlors vs Sophomores May 11-Sophomores vs Freshmon. May 11-Senlors vs Juniors May 15-Senlors vs Juniors May 16-Senlors vs Freshmon May 18-Senlors vs Freshmon May 23-Benlors vs. Freshmon May 23-Benlors vs. Freshmon Intorclass bashall received its start last work when the Sophomores succeeded in nosing out the Junior vs. Ceeded in nosing out the Junior tam to the tune of 7 to 4 A schedule for the interclass season has been arranged by the various class managers and will continue until the 24th of this month The Sonlors and Freshmen were sched-uled for a game yesterday and this ovening the Sanlors with meet the Sopho-mores. On Saturday the two under-classes will clash for the first time, and on the same day the two upper-classes will fight it out. Most of the games are boing played on Old Beaver field The managers of the class teams are so follows vas fatured by the work of Baubiltz '19 at the bat, with two of Baubiltz '29 at bat bat bat at bat areader. Reimel's three bagger helped the Juniors score The score:

Juniors - 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 -4 Sophs - 2 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0-7

Batteries Reeber

**KRUMRINES** 

Hurd's Damask Linen

Forty Cents a Pound

**KRUMRINES** 

**Cornell University Medical** - College IN THE CITY OF NEW YORK

In The OATLOP NEW YORK Admits graduates of Ponn State Collego presenting the required Physics, Chemistry, and Biology. Instruction by inhoratory mothods throughout the course. Small soi-tions facilitate personal contact of student and instructor. Graduate Courses leading to A. M. and Ph. D. also offered under di-rection of the Graduate School of

roction of the Graduate School of Cornell University.

pplications for admission are pre-rably made not later than Jun Next Session opens Septem 1917. or 26

For information and cata dross

THE DEAN, Cornell University Medical C. New York

News from other olleges

PENN STATE COLLEGIAN

company baseball has originated Each company will plug achedule of pre-training corps at the two universition immury games after which the cham-plonship season will begin Prize it using season will begin Prize interesting to the season will begin Prize attution which will thore of 100 which is stitution which will transfer the apping singing contest at Amherst Col-lege will this years be awarded to the ministration of college affairs from the society to an Assembly, the members of which skill be elected from each "living group" being a fraternity of lience Court will consist of twelve many section of a college offairs of twelve at the two universities an section of a college dormitory. The lience will have not twe will have not be two relations and the student but the two investities an section of a college dormitory. The elected from the Assembly and they will have entite charge of the on the antiouverth institution of the charden the Massachuwerth institution of the charden is the more contrained the assembly and they forcement of the Honor System.

 The annual prize of \$100 which is the concern of himself mostly with the question of revenue. This matter promites and fourther wanted in the concern himself mostly with the question of revenue. This matter promites the availed a 'varsity letter.
 The annual prize of \$100 which is the spining align context at Amherat to be one of the largest questions of revenue. This matter promites the beat differ and in the course of his address. In Hanke, tiled to give his heaters a completeness to be one of the largest question and in the course of his address.
 The availed signal of the student of the s Go to Wilmerding Dr. C E Konnedy, assistant phys-ical director, has tendered his iesigna-tion to the Board of Trustees to take effect at the close of the present year 116 has accepted a position as head of the department of physical education and athletics of the Wilmeiding Y M C A, and will assume his duties there on July first. This institution is the largest industrial Y. M C. A in the world, having 1400 senior members, 700 boys, 300 girls, and 600 in the for-eign department.

Nittany Inn

SPEAKS ON FLORICULTURE

Dr. Kennedy Will

SUPEAKS ON FLOHICULUTURE Linst Wednesday night, John Hea-cock, of Wincole, Pennas Ivania, sad-dressed international and the same same same same same same same lange and near same same same nore and near same same same nought several hundred of his finast roses here to illustrate his lecture. Mi fleacok also supportives his large daily near Philadelphia which supplies daily near Philadelphia which supplies daily near Ph.

Next Year?

State affairs.

At the first election of members of the Student Senate of Iowa State, Col-ge by popular vote, 874 votes were ast Two women students and one This is Ion

first attempt at student government Since dill has been started at Washington and Lee the idea of inter-company baseball has originated Each company will play a schedule of pre-liminary games after which the cham-pionship scason will begin Prizes will be awarded the winning team.

An edition of 6.000 copies of Pro-fessor Pattee's "Amelican Literature Since 1870" has been published for the use of the Teachers' Reading Cheic o Ohio

C A. and will assume his duties there on July first This insultution is the largest industrial Y. M C. A in the word, having 1400 sendor members, 700 boys, 300 girls, and 600 in the for-eign department Then Sinte Last yeau ho was con-nected with the College Heulth Service, while this yeau he acted as an in-structor in the Department of Phys-ical Education. He alted as an in-structor in the Separtment of Phys-ical Education. He alte and service School for Extended School Teachers Ile was about actively concected with the vork of the Hospital Conput this year. He is a graduate of the Medical De-partment of the University of Pitta-butgh, class of 1910, and is a member of the American Physical Education and The or the American Academy of Medicino, the American Physical Education and the Phi Chi National Medical Prater-nity

> STATE COLUEGE, PA. · \_\_\_\_

Will You Be Away

DANCES AND BANQUETS OUR SPECIALTY AIKENS Proprietor

If so, let the Collegian keep you posted concerning Penn

M. B. SCHROEDER, M



In Final Lecture, Speaker Discusses the Matter of Paying the Government The one year residence rule for var-alty athletics will go into effect next atumn at Lehigh University. There is a possibility that a series of baseball gumes will be played be-tween larvard and Yale University. The plans provide that the proceeds will be played be-shull be donated to the American Rea Cross Society. Only members of the are eligible to compete, and further are eligible to compete, and further letter.

DR. BOUCKE ON THE

**REVENUE QUESTION** 

Page Three

11

Ĥ

FOR CAREFUL CONSIDERATION

Next Wednesday morning members of the three upper clas-ses in the usual mass meting will be called upon to register their approval or disapproval of the following proposed amendments to Penn State's Honor System

"It a student detects any dishonesty in a quiz or examina-tion, it shall be his duty to report such dishonesty to the honor committee, after securing- if possible, other witnesses to the dishonesty; but the honor committee shall admit the testimony of one person reporting the case, whether or not other witnesses are secured."

Amend Section 1, Article IV., to Read:

"It shall be the duty of the honor committee to conduct investigations, and ti uils, on information received from any source of dishonesty in examinations or quizzes, but this section shall not be construed as extending proctor rights to an instructor."

Consider these proposals gravely. Their adoption will make Penn State's Honor System a system of real value.

withweat "And in this the Allies fin-blue un example on present ro-tice bill satisfics scientific require-carts in part, but promises to undust and informed to the science of the science of science in the first concluded with a science of much before the Armelican people "In and them" the still, "the nation will use to produce more for the science out and keep less for private com-mutation "That is prices for stripted in the them the science solf-devel-ment, inventivences, thift and a wi-s sol diffaultion of individual ends here meet the most important put of our cent private in sciences of the science of the science one the most important put of our cent private interesting and Nothing es will satisfy the government

**GILBERT & BACON** OFFICIAL PHOTOGRAPHERS

For 1918 La Vie

H. H. BURRELL, '18, Student Representative,

TURKISH CIGARETTE

Ð

228 Allen Street

Why are the best

**25 Cent cigarettes** 

Because they are made of pure Turkish tobaccos.

varieties of the finest, pure

Turkish tobaccos grown.

Murad is made of 17

-And the price of Murad is 15

Do you wonder that Murad is the greatest selling high-grade cigarette in America?

Judge for yourself Compare Murad

with any 25 Cent Agarette

co delicious?

Cents.

REMEMBER ---Turkish tobacco is

the world's most

famous tobacco for cigarettes.

of the Highes

Amend Section 5, Article I, to Read: